



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009

Published by ASIC

# **ASIC Gazette**

# **Contents**

# **Notices under Corporations Act 2001**

09-00094		09-00195
09-00233	1	09-00234
09-00253	1	09-00255
09-00260		09-00279
09-00280		09-00282
09-00283	1	09-00286
09-00288	1	09-00291

# **Company/Scheme deregistrations**

# Company change of type

## **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

## © Commonwealth of Australia, 2009

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741 – Exemption

Under paragraph 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts Australian Agricultural Company Limited ACN 010 892 270 (*AACo*) (*Issuer*), from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738), in the case specified in Schedule A

#### Schedule A

A written offer on or about 20 February 2009 for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the offer is made:

- (a) The shares are in a class which is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX Limited (*class*) and trading in the class is not suspended.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer in the previous 12 months:
  - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
  - (ii) section 674 or 675;
  - (iii) section 724; and
  - (iv) section 728.
- (c) The offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
  - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
  - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
  - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
  - (iv) no registered holder may be issued ordinary shares with an application price totalling more than \$10,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
  - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the ordinary shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
    - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and

(B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$10,000.

- (d) The written offer document contains the following information:
  - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
  - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
  - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (e) Before the offer is made, the Issuer gives ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX Limited) a notice that:
  - (i) states that the Issuer will be issuing the shares without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Act; and
  - (ii) states that the notice is being given in accordance with this exemption; and
  - (iii) states that, as at the date of the notice, the Issuer has complied with:
    - (A) the provisions of Chapter 2M of the Act as they apply to the Issuer; and
    - (B) section 674 of the Act; and
  - (iv) sets out any information that is excluded information as at the date of the notice (in accordance with the requirements of subsections 708A(5) and
    (6) of the Act as if the notice were a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act).
- (f) If, at any time in the period (*relevant period*) between the date the notice was given under paragraph (e) and the last issue of securities made under the offer, the Issuer becomes aware of:
  - (i) any information that would be excluded information that would need to be included in the notice if the notice had been given at that time and that has not been included in the notice or otherwise provided to ASX Limited; or
  - (ii) a material change to:

- (A) the potential effect the issue of the relevant securities will have on the Issuer; or
- (B) the consequences of that effect,

the Issuer must, as soon as is practicable but in any event before the end of the relevant period, give ASX Limited a notice that sets out details of the information or material change.

## Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. *registered holder* means, subject to paragraphs 4 and 5 below, a person recorded in the register of members of the Issuer;
- 2. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding ordinary shares or partially protected shares, they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of this Schedule is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 3. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (*beneficiary*):
  - (a) the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those ordinary shares or partially protected shares; and
  - (b) any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of this Schedule by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary.
- 4. references to the Issuer offering shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated: 6 February 2009.

Signed by Louise Mary Swan

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if paragraph 631(1)(b) of the Act were modified or varied by omitting the words "within 2 months after the proposal" and substituting the following:

"within 2 months and 4 days after the proposal".

#### Schedule A

Noble Group Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda (registered number 19316) (*Noble*) and Osendo Pty Limited ACN 136 062 710 (*Osendo*)

### Schedule B

Noble announced a proposal on 27 February 2009 to make an off-market takeover bid via its wholly owned subsidiary Osendo for all of the ordinary shares in Gloucester Coal Limited ACN 008 881 712 (*Gloucester*) where Noble provides a copy of this instrument of relief to Gloucester on or around the date of this instrument.

Dated this 8<sup>th</sup> day of April 2009

Jane Eccleston





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# **Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B**

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Strategic Financial Management Pty. Ltd. ACN 069 987 748 ("the Licensee") Suite 1, Milton Parade MALVERN VIC 3144

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 245645 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 25<sup>th</sup> March 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and

**Investments Commission** 





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Eclipse Capital Australia Pty Limited ACN 124 828 379 ("the Licensee") Level 22, MLC Centre 19-29 Martin Place SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 316064 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 25th March 2009

Signed

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 –Paragraph 741(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 741(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

#### Schedule A

Fletcher Building Limited ACN 096 046 936 (Issuer)

#### Schedule B

A written offer on or about 7 April 2009 for the issue of ordinary shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the offer is made.

- (a) The ordinary shares are in a class which is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX Limited (*class*) and trading in the class is not suspended.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer in the previous 12 months:
  - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
  - (ii) section 674 or 675;
  - (iii) section 724; and
  - (iv) section 728.
- (c) The offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
  - (i) the offer is made to each registered holder of the Issuer's ordinary shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue ordinary shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
  - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a nonrenounceable basis;
  - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
  - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with ordinary shares with an application price totalling more than \$10,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and

- (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the ordinary shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
  - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
  - (B) any other ordinary shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$10,000.

- (d) The written offer document contains the following information:
  - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
  - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
  - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (e) Before the offer is made, the Issuer gives ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX Limited) a notice that:
  - (i) states that the Issuer will be issuing the shares without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Act; and
  - (ii) states that the notice is being given in accordance with this exemption; and
  - (iii) states that, as at the date of the notice, the Issuer has complied with:
    - (A) the provisions of Chapter 2M of the Act as they apply to the Issuer; and
    - (B) section 674 of the Act; and
  - (iv) sets out any information that is excluded information as at the date of the notice (in accordance with the requirements of subsections 708A(5) and
     (6) of the Act as if the notice were a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act).
- (f) If, at any time in the period (*relevant period*) between the date the notice was given under paragraph (e) and the last issue of securities made under the offer, the Issuer becomes aware of:

- (i) any information that would be excluded information that would need to be included in the notice if the notice had been given at that time and that has not been included in the notice or otherwise provided to ASX Limited; or
- (ii) a material change to:
  - (A) the potential effect the issue of the relevant securities will have on the Issuer; or
  - (B) the consequences of that effect;

the Issuer must, as soon as is practicable but in any event before the end of the relevant period, give ASX Limited a notice that sets out details of the information or material change.

#### Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. "ordinary shares" means ordinary shares of the Issuer;
- 2. "registered holder" means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4 below, a person recorded in the register of members of the Issuer;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding ordinary shares in the Issuer they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding ordinary shares on account of another person (a "beneficiary"):
  - (a) the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those ordinary shares; and
  - (b) any application for the issue of ordinary shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of ordinary shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an Issuer offering ordinary shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the ordinary shares.

Dated 30<sup>th</sup> March 2009

Signed by Michael Donnelly

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 –Paragraph 741(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 741(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

#### Schedule A

Crane Group Limited ACN 008 410 302 (Issuer)

#### Schedule B

A written offer on or about 9 April 2009 for the issue of ordinary shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the offer is made.

- (a) The ordinary shares are in a class which is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX Limited (*class*) and trading in the class is not suspended.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer in the previous 12 months:
  - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
  - (ii) section 674 or 675;
  - (iii) section 724; and
  - (iv) section 728.
- (c) The offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
  - (i) the offer is made to each registered holder of the Issuer's ordinary shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue ordinary shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
  - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
  - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;

- 2 -

- (iv) no registered holder may be issued with ordinary shares with an application price totalling more than \$10,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
- (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the ordinary shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
  - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
  - (B) any other ordinary shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$10,000.

- (d) The written offer document contains the following information:
  - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
  - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
  - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (e) Before the offer is made the Issuer gives ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX Limited) a notice that complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act (notice) save that the notice states it is being given to comply with the terms of this exemption rather than being given under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act;
- (f) If, at any time in the period (*relevant period*) between the date the notice was given under paragraph (e) and the last issue of securities made under the offer, the Issuer becomes aware of:
  - (i) any information that would be excluded information that would need to be included in the notice if the notice had been given at that time and that has not been included in the notice or otherwise provided to ASX Limited; or
  - (ii) a material change to:
    - (A) the potential effect the issue of the relevant securities will have on the Issuer; or
    - (B) the consequences of that effect;

- 3 -

09-00255

the Issuer must, as soon as is practicable but in any event before the end of the relevant period, give ASX Limited a notice that sets out details of the information or material change.

# Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. "ordinary shares" means ordinary shares of the Issuer;
- 2. "registered holder" means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4 below, a person recorded in the register of members of the Issuer;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding ordinary shares in the Issuer they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding ordinary shares on account of another person (a "beneficiary"):
  - (a) the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those ordinary shares; and
  - (b) any application for the issue of ordinary shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (c)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of ordinary shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an Issuer offering ordinary shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the ordinary shares.

Dated this 31st day of March 2009

Signed by Jane Eccleston

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) — Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that, until 26 June 2009, Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in relation to each of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B in the case set out in Schedule C as if section 601FL of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

1. omit from subsection (1) all the text after the word "it" and substitute:

"must either:

- (a) call a members' meeting to explain its reason for wanting to retire and to enable the members to vote on a resolution (which must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed) to choose a company to be the new responsible entity; or
- (b) propose a related body corporate to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A)."; and
- 2. insert after subsection (1) the following subsection:
  - "(1A) The requirements for proposing a related body corporate (the *proposed responsible entity*) to be the new responsible entity are as follows:
    - (a) The responsible entity must give members notice of a proposal to choose the proposed responsible entity to be the scheme's new responsible entity.
    - (b) The notice to members must:
      - (i) set out:
        - (A) the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire; and
        - (B) such information as can reasonably be expected to be material to a member in forming a view as to the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and
        - (C) information about the timing of the proposed retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur; and
      - (ii) state prominently that if:

09-0260

- (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
- (B) 100 members,

who would be entitled to vote if the proposal were put as a proposed resolution to a meeting of members under paragraph (1)(a), ask for a vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on a resolution for the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

- (iii) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (iv) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent.
- (c) If sufficient members ask for a vote in accordance with the notice, the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting in accordance with Part 2G.4 to vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity as soon as possible.
- (d) If there is a postal vote:
  - (i) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent;
  - (ii) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
    - (A) the proposed responsible entity will be chosen as the new responsible entity if at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the choice; and
    - (B) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the issue of the voting paper will be counted.

09 - 0 2 6 0

- (e) If a meeting is convened the resolution to choose the new responsible entity must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed."; and
- 3. insert after subsection (2), the following subsections:
  - "(2A) If a postal vote is arranged under paragraph (1A)(c) and at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the proposed responsible entity, that entity is taken for the purposes of subsection (2) to have been chosen by a resolution of members on the last day on which postal votes may be received in order to be counted.
  - (2B) If:
    - (a) a related body corporate is proposed to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A); and
    - (b) sufficient members do not ask for a vote to choose the entity in accordance with the notice referred to in paragraph (1A)(b); and
    - (c) the entity has consented in writing to becoming the scheme's responsible entity,

#### then:

- (d) as soon as practicable and in any event within 2 business days after the end of the period in which a member may ask for such a vote, the current responsible entity must lodge a notice with ASIC asking it to alter the record of the scheme's registration to name the proposed responsible entity as the scheme's responsible entity; and
- (e) the notice must be accompanied by a certificate from the current responsible entity that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons as to why this is the case; and
- (f) unless ASIC reasonably believes that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would not be in the best interests of members, ASIC must comply with the notice as soon as practicable after the notice and summary are lodged."

09-0260

#### Schedule A

Credit Suisse Asset Management (Australia) Limited ACN 007 305 384 as responsible entity of the registered schemes specified in Schedule B (the *Schemes*)

#### Schedule B

Credit Suisse Property Fund ARSN 088 905 382

Credit Suisse Global Income Fund ARSN 105 898 271

Credit Suisse Syndicated Loan Fund ARSN 110 077 159

Credit Suisse High Yield Fund ARSN 088 907 224

Credit Suisse Select Investment Property Fund ARSN 089 419 358

Credit Suisse Select Investment Global Income Fund ARSN 109 991 095

Credit Suisse Select Investment Syndicated Loan Fund ARSN 111 433 071

Credit Suisse Private Investment Property Fund ARSN 086 577 899

Credit Suisse Enhanced Commodity Fund ARSN 119 714 297

Credit Suisse Global Private Equity Fund ARSN 110 077 382

Our Watch Fund ARSN 119 678 456

#### Schedule C

Where Credit Suisse Investments (Australia) Limited ACN 119 605 373 has agreed in writing to become the new responsible entity of the Schemes.

Dated this 27th day of March 2009

Signed by Leah Quach

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act* 2001 (*Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the persons specified in Schedule A from Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act in the case set out in Schedule B and on the conditions set out in Schedule C.

#### Schedule A

Macquarie Media Holdings Limited ACN 116 024 536 (MMHL).

Macquarie Media Management Limited ACN 115 524 019 (MMML) in its capacity as responsible entity of the Macquarie Media Trust ARSN 116 151 467 (Fund).

Macquarie Media International Limited ARBN 118 577 423 (MMIL).

## Schedule B

Where MMHL, MMML and MMIL make unsolicited offers to the holders of MMG Stapled Securities to purchase shares in MMHL, interests in the Fund and shares in MMIL (as applicable) in accordance with the buy-back of MMG Stapled Securities outlined in the notices of meetings announced through ASX Limited on 5 March 2009 (buy-back).

#### Schedule C

- MMHL, MMML and MMIL must ensure that the unsolicited offers are made in, or accompanied by, a document entitled "Off-Market Buy-Back Tender Booklet" that is substantially in the form of the draft of which was provided to ASIC as an attachment to an electronic mail dated 9 April 2009;
- 2. MMHL, MMML and MMIL must include with the unsolicited offers a statement setting out all information known to them that is material to the decision whether to make an offer to sell in response to, the unsolicited offer;
- 3. If MMHL purchases shares in MMHL under the buy-back in response to an offer to sell made in response to the unsolicited offers it must undertake the purchase in reliance on ASIC Instrument [09-00173];
- 4. If MMML allows a withdrawal from the Fund under the buy-back in response to an offer to sell made in response to the unsolicited offers it must allow the withdrawal in reliance on ASIC Instrument [09-00173]; and

5. If MMIL purchases shares in MMIL under the buy-back in response to an offer to sell made in response to the unsolicited offers MMIL must ensure that the modifications in ASIC Instrument [09-00173] apply to it in relation to the purchase.

## Interpretation

In this instrument:

**MMG Stapled Security** means an interest in the Fund, a share in MMHL and a share in MMIL, which under the terms of which each of the products is to be traded, must only be transferred together.

#### unsolicited offer means:

- (a) an offer to which Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act applies because of section 1019D of the Act; and
- (b) an invitation covered by section 1019F of the Act.

Dated this 14th day of April 2009

Learne Danary
Signed by Leanne Damary

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if subparagraphs 708AA(7)(c)(i) and 708A(6)(d)(i) were modified or varied by inserting after the words "Chapter 2M" the words "(other than subsection 323D(3))".

#### Schedule A

Macquarie Group Limited ACN 122 169 279 (*Company*) and any shareholder of the Company.

#### Schedule B

#### Where:

- 1. The Company has not complied with subsection 323D(3) of the Act by not causing the following consolidated entities to synchronise their respective financial years with that of its own by 31 March 2008 (*Breach*), being 12 months after the situation that calls for consolidation arose:
  - (a) Macquarie Water Heater Rentals Holdings 2 LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
  - (b) Macquarie Water Heater Rentals Holdings LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
  - (c) Macquarie Water Heater Rentals LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;

- (d) AWHR America's Water Heater Rentals, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (e) AWHR One, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (f) AWHR Two, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (g) AWHR Three, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (h) AWHR Four, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (i) AWHR Five, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (j) AWHR Six, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (k) Utility Service Partners, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America
- (l) Utility Services Partners Private Label, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (m) USP Warranties East, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (n) USP Warranties West, LLC, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (o) Columbia Service Partners, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;

- (p) Columbia Service Partners of Kentucky, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (q) Columbia Service Partners of Ohio, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America;
- (r) Columbia Service Partners of Pennsylvania, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America; and
- (s) Columbia Service Partners of West Virginia, Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Delaware, a state of the United States of America.
- 2. The Company discloses the nature of the Breach in any notice given under subparagraphs 708AA(7)(c)(i) and 708A(6)(d)(i).
- 3. An offer for the sale of the Company's ordinary shares within 12 months of:
  - (a) their issue; or
  - (b) their sale by a person who controlled the Company at the time of their sale.

Dated this 15<sup>th</sup> day of April 2009.

Signed by Andrew Knibb

Page 22 of 70

09/00283

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741 – Revocation

Under paragraph 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes an order revoking ASIC Instrument 09/0094 dated 6 February 2009.

Dated: 15 April 2009.

Signed by Louise Mary Swan

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Section 250PAB – Exemption

Under subsection 250PAB(4) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the company specified in Schedule A from section 250N of the Act in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C.

#### Schedule A

Babcock & Brown Limited ACN 108 614 955 (Administrators Appointed) (Company)

#### Schedule B

The annual general meeting of the Company for the 2009 calendar year where the Company is under administration and the administrator has provided a declaration to ASIC and has not revoked that declaration, which provides that the administrator has reasonably formed the opinion that the members of the Company do not have an ongoing economic interest in the Company.

#### Schedule C

- 1. The Company must on or around the date of this instrument notify ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 of the effect of this instrument.
- 2. The Company must put and keep in place arrangements for answering reasonable inquiries from its members that are:
  - (i) about the consequences of the external administration for them; and
  - (ii) made while the Company is relying on the relief offered by this instrument.
- 3. The inquiries must be answered free of charge to members.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

*administration* means the administration of the Company beginning when administrators were appointed to the Company under section 436A of the Act on 13 March 2009.

administrator means the administrator appointed to the Company under section 436A of the Act on 13 March 2009.

ongoing economic interest means, in relation to the members of a company:

(a) that the monetary value of, or rate of return for, each share in the company is, or is likely to be, more than nominal; or

09-00286

that the company is likely to cease being externally administered and to carry on (b) business under the control of the directors.

Dated 15 April 2009

Signed by Waverley Duong as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Pegasus Asset Management Limited ACN 119 227 440 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Pegasus Australian Geared Fund ARSN 136 421 282 and the Pegasus 1Sport Income Fund ARSN 136 421 497.

Dated this 16th day of April 2009

Signed by Ed Waters

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemption

## First Exemption: disclosure relief for offers of options by an unlisted body

- 1. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts:
  - (a) the person referred to in Schedule A from Parts 6D.2, 6D.3 (except section 736) and 7.9 where the person:
    - (i) makes an offer to issue or arrange for the issue of;
    - (ii) issues;

options over fully-paid shares for no more than nominal consideration under an employee share scheme where:

- (iii) the scheme is extended only to eligible employees of the issuer; and
- (iv) the offer is not made through a trust; and
- (v) at the time of the offer or issue, the shares the subject of the options are not in the same class as shares that have been quoted on the financial market operated by Australian Stock Exchange Limited or an approved foreign market throughout the 12 month period immediately preceding the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period,

on the conditions set out in the Schedule and on further condition that where the issuer lodges a prospectus in relation to the shares the subject of the options, and a person who holds the options ("holder") may exercise them before the expiry date of that prospectus, as soon as practicable after lodging the prospectus the issuer sends to each holder either:

- (vi) a copy of that prospectus; or
- (vii) a statement which:
  - (A) meets the requirements of subsection 734(6); and

M

(B) informs the holder of the manner in which a copy of that prospectus may be obtained free of charge,

and for so long as the conditions are met; and

(b) a person (other than the person covered by paragraph (a)) from Part 7.9 where the person makes a recommendation to acquire options to which paragraph (a) relates, except where the person is aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule or the further condition set out in paragraph (a) have not been met.

#### Second Exemption: licensing and hawking relief

- 2. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) ASIC exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of the First Exemption (other than because the person made a recommendation to acquire financial products) from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in that exemption (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 3. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a) ASIC exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of the First Exemption from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.

## Schedule A

Dental Corporation Holdings Limited ACN 127 265 212 (issuer)

#### Schedule B

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the person making the offer must:
  - (a) include that offer in an offer document; and

ph

- (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
- (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- 2. the issuer must comply with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and
- 3. in the case where the employee share scheme may involve the issue of shares (including as a result of the exercise of an option or as a component of stapled securities) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares the subject of the offer or to be received on exercise of an option when aggregated with:
  - (a) the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares and options to acquire unissued shares, under the employee share scheme to be accepted or exercised; and
  - (b) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to the employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or
- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708; or
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or

per

(g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

## Interpretation

#### In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act;
- 2. the employee share scheme shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee;
- 3. "approved foreign market" means each of the following financial markets:
  - (a) American Stock Exchange;
  - (b) Borsa Italiana;
  - (c) Bursa Malaysia Main Board and Bursa Malaysia Second Board;
  - (d) Euronext Amsterdam;
  - (e) Euronext Paris;
  - (f) Frankfurt Stock Exchange;
  - (g) Hong Kong Stock Exchange;
  - (h) JSE;
  - (i) London Stock Exchange;
  - (j) NASDAQ Stock Market;
  - (k) New York Stock Exchange;
  - (l) New Zealand Exchange;
  - (m) Singapore Exchange;
  - (n) SWX Swiss Exchange;
  - (o) Tokyo Stock Exchange; and
  - (p) Toronto Stock Exchange,

per

and for the avoidance of doubt, each of the above financial markets is not to be taken not to be an approved foreign market at a particular time only because it was known by another name at that time;

- 4. "associated body corporate" of the issuer means:
  - (a) a body corporate that is a related body corporate of the issuer; or
  - (b) a body corporate that has voting power in the issuer if not less than 20%; or
  - (c) a body corporate in which the issuer has voting power of not less than 20%;
- 5. "Australian dollar equivalent" in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which price relates;
- 6. "current market price" means in relation to a share, the price published by the operator of the principal financial market on which the share is quoted as the final price for the previous day on which the share was traded on that financial market;
- 7. "eligible employee" means, in relation to the issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under the employee share scheme:
  - (a) a full or part-time employee of the issuer or of an associated body corporate of the issuer; or
  - (b) a director of the issuer or of an associated body corporate of the issuer; or
  - (c) a contractor who is engaged by the issuer or associated body corporate of the issuer, and:
    - (i) has worked for the issuer or an associated body corporate of the issuer for more than one year; and
    - (ii) has received 80% or more of their income in the preceding year from the issuer or an associated body corporate of the issuer; or
- 8. "financial product advice" has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 9. "general advice" has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 10. "nominal consideration" means consideration of not more than 1 cent per option;
- 11. "offer" has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C;

yn

- 12. "offer document" means a document setting out an offer under the employee share scheme that:
  - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the rules of the scheme under which the offer is made; and
  - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the rules of the scheme is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the "offer period") during which an eligible employee may acquire the financial products offered or exercise options acquired under the scheme, the issuer will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the rules of the scheme; and
  - (c) specifies in respect of the shares, shares subject to the options, units of shares or stapled securities:
    - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
  - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
    - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of:
      - (A) where the document relates to an offer of shares, options or units shares in the same class as those offered, subject to the options or to which the units relate; or
      - (B) where the document relates to an offer of stapled securities stapled securities of the same class as those offered; and
    - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date; and



- (e) in the case of an offer covered by the First Exemption that contains the undertaking referred to in subparagraph (g)(ii) contains a warning to the effect that employees cannot exercise the options being offered unless either a current prospectus is available to them or the shares the subject of the option are in the same class as securities which have been quoted on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 or an approved foreign market throughout the 12 month period immediately preceding the exercise date of the option without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period.
- 13. "old Corporations Act" has the meaning given by subsection 1410(1);
- 14. "stapled security" means two or more financial products (at least one of which is a share) which, under the terms on which each is traded, must be transferred together; and
- 15. "unit" in relation to a share means a legal or equitable right or interest in the share.

## Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated 17 April 2009

Signed by Hock Peng Lee

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 7 of 7

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 33 of 70

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the foreign companies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell

**DELEGATE OF** 

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
N R G LONDON REINSURANCE COMPANY LTD	001 160 792
SUMO LAGOON COMPANY L.L.C.	079 281 664
SUMO RUSHY COMPANY L.L.C.	079 281 628

Company/Scheme deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the foreign companies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company

**ARBN** 

CEJN PRODUCTS, FAR EAST PTE. LTD.

104 762 861

## **CORPORATIONS ACT 2001**

Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

## Rosanne Bell

DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
AMOK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	109 806 448
ASIAN PACIFIC SHARE MARKET SERVICES PTY LTD	010 177 107
B & S PAPE NOMINEES PTY LTD	007 850 213
BERNESSE PTY LTD	001 322 505
BRAMLEY PTY. LTD.	070 133 023
CANBERRA FLAIR PTY. LIMITED	008 530 818
CO-DEVELOP PROPERTIES PTY LTD	108 027 738
DAYS PLANT HIRE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 639 287
DB CONSULTING & MARKETING PTY LTD	101 344 610
DIVERSE OPTIONS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	088 369 037
EMANUEL (NO.7) PTY. LTD.	008 053 352
EMANUEL (NO.8) PTY. LTD.	008 053 343
FINE ALIGNS PTY. LTD.	010 744 911
FRONTDOOR HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	109 368 818

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 36 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
GILETE CATTZEM PTY LTD	009 462 079
GULF CREEK PTY. LIMITED	055 246 967
HOMEY TOUCH PTY LTD	106 798 234
JABASK PTY LTD	112 184 291
MOTORPLEX AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	083 696 173
MUTUAL POOLS PTY LIMITED	003 181 682
NATIONAL NEON SIGNS PTY LIMITED	087 937 415
ON THE GO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	097 075 904
PINNAROO ESTATE PTY LTD	096 067 113
PROFILE HOLDINGS (VIC) PTY LTD	080 748 189
ROBSON GUTTERS PTY LIMITED	081 094 420
SPEAK CORPORATION (AUST) PTY. LTD.	086 874 124
STRATHFIELD APARTMENTS PTY LTD	104 560 456
THE WILL TO WIN PTY. LTD.	006 007 709
TINDALL MARKETING SERVICES PTY LTD	074 643 897
VICTORIAN WASTE MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	105 134 558
WA FOREST MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	054 715 972
XTREME MISSILES PTY LTD	106 793 275

Company/Scheme deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of SchemeARSNMAPLE-BROWN ABBOTT ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND123 630 017RETAIL EQUITY PARTICIPATION SCHEME094 993 861

Company/Scheme deregistrations

## **CORPORATIONS ACT 2001**

Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell

**DELEGATE OF** 

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
APAM ABSOLUTE EQUITY - AUSTRALIA FUND	131 881 662
CITY PACIFIC PRIVATE FUND	097 124 420
CRI DEVELOPMENT FUND RESERVE	113 182 728
FUTURE DIRECTIONS ENHANCED INDEX INTERNATIONAL SHARE FUND	103 660 662
ING REAL ESTATE DIVERSIFIED FUND	129 021 343
PERPETUAL SEPARATELY MANAGED ACCOUNTS - CAPITAL ACCUMULATION PORTFOLIO	129 030 977
PERPETUAL SEPARATELY MANAGED ACCOUNTS - EQUITY IMPUTATION PORTFOLIO	129 030 879
WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIOS (AUSTRALIA) - GLOBAL INTERSECTION EQUITY PORTFOLIO	093 820 430

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 39 of 70

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 078 351 345 PTY LTD	078 351 345
A.C.N. 122 575 982 PTY LTD	122 575 982
A & S WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	124 519 768
AARON FINANCE PTY LTD	064 105 255
AB BAKERY ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	071 013 397
ACCESS BUILDING EDUCATION PTY LTD	107 184 565
ACORN IMPORTS & DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	129 831 661
ACTIVITY PTY LTD	086 303 666
AGED CARE EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT ADVISORS PTY LTD	063 914 009
ALL AUSTRALIA SPORTS PTY LTD	130 108 388
ALLTYPE GAS SERVICES PTY LTD	087 911 859
AMESCOURT PTY. LTD.	053 743 507
A T & E S GLOVER MARKETING PTY LTD	002 409 672
ATI MOTOR GROUP PTY. LTD.	117 847 462
AUST - QING MULTITRADING PTY. LTD.	110 318 388

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 40 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
AUSTPAC INVESTMENTS & TRADING PTY LTD	103 607 110
AYERY'S ROCKS PTY. LTD.	007 006 457
B.B. DAVIS PTY LTD	071 910 686
B & G GIARDINI PTY LTD	001 241 907
BACCHUS MARSH PAINTING & DECORATING PTY. LTD.	007 203 796
BANDWIDTH FOUNDRY PTY LTD	098 512 040
BET ON BLACK PTY. LTD.	107 133 782
BETTER BUILT POOLS PTY. LTD.	004 812 168
BINETTI PTY LTD	121 894 399
BISDON PTY LTD	064 856 159
BOGAR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	108 367 175
BRIGHT LIGHT IMPORT & EXPORT PTY LTD	129 818 211
BRISTRAP PTY. LTD.	134 861 322
C.S.H. CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	093 134 911
CASA D'ITALIA	004 431 243
CASSOWARY COAST INVESTIGATIONS AND SECURITY PTY. LTD.	073 991 901
CENTURY CONSULTANTS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	134 824 847
CLIPDEEN PTY. LTD.	010 219 904
COMMUNITECH PTY LTD	097 198 993
CORPORATE & PRIVATE CHAUFFEURED LIMOSINE SERVICE PTY LTD	107 298 788
DAHVALE PTY. LTD.	125 474 946
DARBE'S PTY LTD	087 335 804
DARKHORSE INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	108 239 890
DEEPSTREAM INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	126 817 794
DENTCRANE MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	073 383 016
DEVILISH PURSUIT PTY. LTD.	007 186 156
DILIGAT NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 420 324
DRELMERE PTY. LTD.	093 953 943

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 41 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
DVA HI-TECH COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	088 404 951
ECENTRE PORTAL PTY. LTD.	088 981 079
EDDIEMARA PTY LTD	109 799 297
EDU-PATH INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	109 748 692
ELECTRICAL SAFETY TESTING PTY LTD	105 938 412
ELMDON PTY LTD	002 633 070
EMIRED HOLDINGS PTY LTD	096 550 711
EMIRED PTY LTD	002 706 363
EMMCO PTY LTD	110 114 746
EXCALIBUR BOATS PTY LIMITED	091 768 151
F.W. & M. VEHICLE REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	004 711 362
FANTASY MARINE PTY LTD	134 147 863
FASTMAN PTY. LTD.	010 347 896
FIBONACCI (AUST) PTY LTD	113 217 075
FINER TILES PTY LTD	108 203 694
FITNESS INGENUITY PTY LTD	109 301 475
FREEVEST PTY LTD	091 305 252
FUSION POWER PRODUCTS PTY LIMITED	124 575 999
GADJIK PTY LTD	114 545 970
GAGGIN PTY LTD	009 073 732
GENESIS MANAGEMENT CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	071 108 515
GIVING BACK PTY LTD	090 817 897
GLOBAL AID SERVICES PTY LTD	090 987 312
GLOBAL EARTHMOVING PTY LTD	086 979 768
GOLD PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	111 237 015
GOOLWA COCKELS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 841 432
GRAHAME SMITH REAL ESTATE PTY. LIMITED	065 913 457
GREENLAND NATURAL PHARMAS PTY LTD	101 674 453
GRID UP CEILING PTY. LTD.	071 955 701

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 42 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
GRIFFITHS INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	089 876 255
GROUP SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 234 030
HAMILTON ISLAND EXECUTIVE SHARE PLAN PTY LTD	073 003 184
HANNAN METHVEN PTY. LTD.	005 386 336
HAVENROSE PTY. LTD.	010 645 057
HEALTHCARE ACCREDITATION CONSULTANT PTY LIMITED	130 131 172
HENRIETTA'S HOUSE PTY LTD	111 157 085
HERITAGE ADELAIDE PTY LTD	113 819 097
HIDESE PTY. LIMITED	005 189 579
HOOKET PTY LTD	064 308 630
IMPERIAL ADJUSTERS PTY. LTD.	006 945 606
INGO 330 PTY LTD	001 534 621
INVESTMENT INSTITUTE PTY. LTD.	130 344 295
J.A. WHALEN & ASSOCIATES (AUST) PTY LTD	111 509 098
JACKZ TRADING PTY LTD	098 791 041
JELLYFISH CAFE MANLY PTY LIMITED	106 897 143
JINNJAWC PTY. LIMITED	095 131 972
JOC AZAR PTY LTD	105 392 381
JORDAN CONCRETE COLOURING PTY LIMITED	125 565 540
JUBILEE 2000 PTY LTD	091 280 698
KAPALARAN PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 590 572
KETRE PTY LTD	108 044 408
KINGMA PTY. LTD.	009 724 127
K N V PTY LTD	067 031 869
LARDER INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	075 475 848
LEO ROZNER & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD.	006 759 619
LINKSTARH PTY LTD	130 571 881
LIVING ROOMS FINE FURNITURE PTY. LTD.	001 639 069
LT CLOTHING PTY. LTD.	106 690 573

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 43 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
LUCKY DRAGONROO PTY LTD	126 787 513
M.J.P. COMPUTER SERVICES PTY. LTD.	006 974 009
M & M CANARY PRODUCTS PTY LTD	107 020 682
MALOUF CORPORATE PTY LIMITED	134 873 699
MARTCO NO. 18 PTY. LTD.	010 287 779
MICHAEL POTTER REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	112 442 967
MICHON HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	081 981 713
MIDREX PTY. LTD.	010 791 198
MISSION BEACH PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	111 388 688
MOBILE OUTBACK UNIVERSAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT PTY. LTD.	118 986 799
MOLDARY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	008 617 623
MSB PTY LTD	107 156 454
MTD BLASTING SERVICES PTY LTD	120 784 303
MULTILINK FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	084 398 676
NARBOROUGH PTY LTD	002 022 308
NATURAL PLANET PTY LTD	095 788 686
NETFINITY MEDIA PTY LTD	128 342 665
NEW RISING SUN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	103 797 351
NOAVALE PTY. LTD.	125 474 973
ONKEE PTY LTD	121 708 576
OPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 752 088
P. & K. GRAHAM NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 610 588
PACIFIC GOLD (AUST) PTY LTD	108 478 182
PACIFIC VISTA PTY. LTD.	061 925 791
PANDER PTY. LTD.	005 523 366
PETER STOREY INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	006 254 744
P MANZIE PTY LIMITED	096 332 991
PRESTON RESERVOIR REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	101 721 457
PRINCES WHARF OPAL SHOP PTY LTD	103 064 295

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 44 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
PROPERTY HOLDINGS GROUP PTY LIMITED	118 972 008
QUAY MARINE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	108 390 156
RANNOK NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 016 517
REMOTE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	094 419 539
REMOTE IP PTY. LTD.	078 111 485
RON R. BECK PTY LTD	000 073 094
ROSS ST SERVICES PTY. LTD.	065 182 630
RUBARU PTY LIMITED	120 012 473
S & M SALES & MARKETING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	118 059 073
S - FRESH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	113 172 875
SABRE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	097 674 532
SAFE SITE PTY LTD	082 009 729
SAMANN SERVICES PTY. LTD.	010 084 358
SEAEMMA PTY. LTD.	099 479 106
SEDBER PTY. LIMITED	003 473 167
SELVARAJAH TRANSPORT PTY LTD	103 874 095
SHAPE UP PTY LTD	097 757 670
SHAZREE PTY LTD	091 710 495
SHELL VILLAGES & RESORTS BRIBIE ISLAND PTY LTD	131 890 161
SHELL VILLAGES AND RESORTS COMMERCIAL PTY. LTD.	130 998 337
SHINING AUSTRALIA CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	120 509 588
SMEAC INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	085 410 180
SMS CHAT CAFE PTY LTD	010 702 520
SOLEER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	002 483 178
SRSS PTY. LTD.	096 005 159
SUNSET STUDIO CAIRNS PTY. LTD.	011 073 671
TAIJI PTY. LTD.	124 114 398
TALEMA PTY LTD	002 948 272
TECNILAB AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD	006 126 558

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 45 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
TERMIMAX PTY LTD	113 262 098
THE JARRAH FURNITURE CO PTY LTD	086 531 062
TIKANTI MOTOR INN PTY. LTD.	009 735 559
TOD CONSULTING ENGINEERS PTY LTD	100 343 468
TRIGANO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 274 718
TRINASAH PTY LTD	069 383 839
TRIPLE A CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	066 963 620
TUBLONG PTY. LTD.	008 197 162
VICSTATE WELDING WORKS PTY. LTD.	124 876 651
W.R. & M.J. BURGESS PTY. LTD.	010 483 244
WAYBEACH PTY LTD	131 527 645
WEBBE INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	006 985 486
WOMEN IN BUSINESS AND GOLF PTY. LIMITED	104 261 690
YOGI'S TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	118 353 503
ZACVALE PTY. LTD.	125 474 213
ZETACOM PTY. LTD.	124 132 378
43 GREENHILL ROAD PTY. LTD.	007 894 555

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 46 of 70

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this seventeenth day of April 2009

Rosanne Bell

**DELEGATE OF** 

THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 072 657 937 PTY LTD	072 657 937
A.C.N. 077 247 057 PTY LTD	077 247 057
A.C.N. 086 032 993 PTY LTD	086 032 993
A.C.N. 112 690 810 PTY LTD	112 690 810
A.C.N. 118 110 428 PTY LIMITED	118 110 428
A.C.N. 123 664 255 PTY. LTD.	123 664 255
A.C.N. 123 735 026 PTY LTD	123 735 026
A. C. TRADERS PTY LTD	112 752 959
A.D.A.M. & CO. ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	063 294 726
A.K.M.T. HOLDINGS PTY LTD	072 697 959
A & H DOUBLEDAY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	095 732 406
ABAS WA PTY LTD	118 129 749
ABBORFIELD PTY. LTD.	072 672 381
ABLECREST PTY LTD	054 968 259
ABSOLUTE ABOVE & BEYOND PTY LTD	123 745 648
ACADEMY CLEANING PTY. LTD.	086 116 896

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 47 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
ADVANCED CLEANING SOLUTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 645 910
AFFINITY RESOURCES PTY LTD	118 159 354
AHLULBAIT LTD	118 107 976
AIRLINK TRAVEL 'N' TOURS PTY LTD	123 707 193
AKUNA CONCRETING PTY LTD	123 665 396
ALAMIN CARE SERVICE PTY LTD	112 777 205
ALICE SYDNEY PTY LTD	103 513 891
ALLAM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 146 339
ALLENS WELDING PTY LTD	095 792 331
ALLEVIES CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	091 376 180
ALL TYPE FRAMING PTY LTD	103 536 296
ALMIGHTY 3 PTY LTD	123 657 938
AMOR JEWELLERY PTY LTD	118 137 652
ANC RESOURCES PTY. LIMITED	003 448 520
ANNITTA WATERHOUSE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	123 684 435
ANNONIMUS CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	112 710 586
ANTOINE'S INTERNATIONAL EXPORTS & IMPORTS PTY LTD	107 818 520
APEX TRENCHLESS TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	123 748 569
APIS INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	112 738 922
APRIJASS PTY. LIMITED	007 147 720
AQUACLUB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	123 738 394
ARB SECURITIES PTY LIMITED	123 730 138
ARCHITECTURAL WINDOW INSTALLATIONS PTY. LTD.	112 721 678
ARCOM (NSW) PTY LTD	091 437 419
AREA 1 REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	107 818 066
ARENA MARKETING GROUP PTY. LTD.	095 775 849
ARM-IT SERVICES PTY LTD	091 438 121
ARMADA CHOI'S PTY LTD	107 769 700
ARMANI DEVELOPMENTS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	118 114 873

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 48 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
ARTESIAN EXPLORATION PTY LTD	000 609 389
ART OF BUILDING PTY LTD	118 153 343
ASSOCIATED FREIGHT AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	086 113 635
ASTER & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	077 235 897
ASTROFORM PTY LTD	123 674 457
ATA CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 689 467
ATHELEY PTY. LTD.	112 756 037
A TO ZED ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 848 537
AURA WIRELESS PTY. LIMITED	118 121 378
AUSSIE ACCOUNTING PTY LTD	118 170 924
AUSSIE BUILDING & BATHROOM RENOVATIONS PTY LTD	050 803 293
AUSTRALIA CHINA EXCHANGE ASSOCIATION PTY. LTD.	123 750 381
AUSTRALIA EDUCATION INDEX PTY LTD	118 119 663
AUSTRALIA INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	107 833 518
AUSTRALIAN HARDWOOD INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	103 681 849
AUSTRALIAN HEALTHCARE LABORATORIES PTY LTD	123 754 165
AUSTRALIAN HEMP COMPANY PTY LTD	072 620 814
AUST SPIRIT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	086 045 418
AUSUNCO PTY LTD	123 706 972
AUSVIEW INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	107 775 459
AUZTEC BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	118 133 369
AWSM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 445 187
B.A & C.J. CHARITY. PTY. LTD	118 107 261
B. CHEERS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 544 896
B.F.R. PTY LTD	077 252 576
B.N.P. SECURITIES PTY. LIMITED	058 795 583
BAMBO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	091 434 972
BANDAN PTY. LTD.	123 724 998
BARBAGALLO DEVERELL PTY LTD	123 652 899

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 49 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
BARLOU PTY. LTD.	009 549 900
BATRA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	107 766 567
BAXTER BEARS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	107 837 007
BCB CAIRNCROSS PTY LTD	103 529 237
BCM ARCHITECTS PTY LTD	091 388 573
BEAUTY BOOST AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 647 996
BELAN WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	077 287 202
BELGRADE DEVELOPMENTS #2 PTY LTD	123 731 500
BELLSTONE GROUP PTY LTD	107 785 759
BELLSTONE NO. 1 PTY LTD	107 785 786
BELLSTONE NO. 2 PTY LTD	107 785 802
BENEFIC PTY LTD	123 655 149
BERSNT PTY LTD	103 564 165
BIGGLESWORTH ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 696 081
BIO-ORGANICS GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 739 088
BLING H2O PTY LTD	123 711 491
BLUEFIN PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 967 546
BOLIS NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	091 374 800
BONNING CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 682 637
BOSS (AUST) PTY LTD	123 723 008
BRAKATHOS PLUS PTY LTD	072 700 406
BRIGALOW INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	086 079 325
BRITE DIGITAL PTY. LTD.	118 113 992
BROADCAST SUPPORT INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	058 633 060
BROMELTON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 681 320
BROMLEY HALL PTY LTD	077 328 431
BROWNRIGG HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	086 066 391
BROWNSGROVE PTY LTD	072 646 792
BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	003 930 890

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 50 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
BURGE CONSULTING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	081 432 224
BURPENGARY TRUCK REFINISHING PTY LTD	099 421 100
BUSINESSADVISERS.COM PTY LTD	091 440 658
BUSINESS COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PTY LTD	010 784 077
C.M.A. CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	006 696 493
C & C PROFILING PTY LTD	123 675 383
CA & J MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	123 657 581
CAATS A SHIELLS PTY LTD	123 699 472
CAATS C SHIELLS PTY LTD	123 700 523
CALL ED PTY LTD	103 537 417
CAPE CHEM PTY LTD	123 753 257
CAPITOL KIDZ (MANAGEMENT) AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 155 392
CAPITOL KIDZ (TOOWOOMBA) PTY LTD	118 155 427
CASREED PTY LTD	003 051 170
CASS COURIERS PTY LTD	123 490 237
CASTALDI HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	086 079 236
CAST AND CREW PTY LTD	107 774 569
CATARA PTY LTD	081 498 035
CCCORPORATION PTY LTD	003 448 299
CDBM CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	103 572 596
CDMS PTY LTD	086 051 005
CENTRE OF GRAVITY AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	118 098 383
CENTURY 22 PTY LTD	107 796 805
CESARE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	086 036 124
CHALLIN PTY LTD	112 733 516
CHERUBS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	103 545 526
CHLOE CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	085 618 239
CHMAISSE REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	123 755 091
CITA 2000 PTY LTD	003 232 595

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 51 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
CITY CENTRAL PORT AUGUSTA PTY LTD	099 454 387
CJ PAINTING PTY LTD	123 668 100
CLARE ISLAND PTY. LTD.	009 163 517
CLOCKWORK CAFE PTY LTD	123 734 609
CLYDSDALE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	077 233 455
COASTAL ROOFING & GUTTERING PTY LTD	103 521 160
COB BUILDING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	107 789 766
COCKATOO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 726 269
COGNITO SOFTWARE PTY LTD	107 830 857
COLCHESTER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	086 033 025
COLLINS ROSS PTY LTD	091 406 530
COLONIAL SPORTS BAR PTY. LTD.	095 748 495
COMMUNICATION IN EDUCATION AND TRAINING PTY. LTD.	081 433 043
COMPLETE DESIGNER CABINETS PTY LTD	099 453 880
COMPLETE FURNISHINGS PTY LTD	000 609 414
COMTRA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	086 092 211
CONCRETE CORP AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	112 770 671
COSMOPOLITAN COMMODITIES CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	123 657 894
COWBOYS BAR PTY LTD	123 677 038
CPC PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	054 952 144
CRAVE BEVERAGES PTY LTD	123 736 934
CREDIT INVESTMENT PTY LTD	123 654 008
CROSSMAN TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	072 713 341
CULMORE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	112 690 178
CYBER-EYE (WA) RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	123 746 958
CYBERSET PTY. LTD.	091 423 675
D. DAY NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	072 703 738
D.T.L. ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	091 358 048
DACTON PTY. LTD.	068 054 482

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 52 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
DAHLSHER PTY. LIMITED	123 724 345
DAMIEN COTTON PTY LTD	123 694 575
DAVBEV PTY LIMITED	112 770 626
DAVID JAMES PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	123 459 165
DAVROX DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	118 078 345
DAVSCAM PTY. LTD.	107 761 697
DCRUZ HR SERVICES PTY LIMITED	123 711 348
DEBORAH TERLEY FAMILY COMPANY PTY LTD	118 118 764
DELPHIN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	050 758 613
DEMOFORCE PTY LTD	107 816 240
DEVOIR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 746 645
DIAMOND PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	107 800 055
DIGI BELLEZZA PTY LTD	123 679 096
DILGON HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	063 240 675
DONG HAE ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	118 080 238
DONSBURY PTY LTD	081 482 911
DOTNET DESIGNS PTY LIMITED	099 416 645
DOUF DOUF RECORDS PTY LTD	086 056 108
DVG LABOUR HIRE PTY LTD	118 108 713
E.J. CULLEN NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	007 887 658
EAGLERAY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	103 558 149
EASTERN EMPORIUM PTY LTD	123 681 087
EASTERN ROAD PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 679 630
ECD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 676 157
ECONSUMABLES PTY. LTD.	112 619 735
ECO WASH (BUNBURY) PTY LTD	123 679 050
EDGECOMBE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	095 741 521
EDGEGOLD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	081 446 657
EDMILL PTY. LTD.	010 783 865

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 53 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
EGG ARTISTRY ACADEMY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	003 233 903
EHOTSUN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 755 153
EIDOS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 651 758
EISMA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 660 604
ELELYON MINISTRIES LTD	123 671 652
ELISTERS PTY. LIMITED	118 147 596
ELT INVESTMENTS AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	095 762 977
EMERALD MOTOR SPORTS PTY LTD	112 752 977
ENTERTAINMENT VIC 2000 PTY LTD	118 098 392
ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	107 848 788
ENVISION ENTERPRISES AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	103 518 921
EPOSSIBLE PTY LTD	112 726 306
EQUITY MORTGAGE PTY. LTD.	123 650 233
ERIC WYNNE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	118 102 104
ESGEE INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	118 137 223
ESSENTIAL BEAUTY CARINDALE PTY LTD	123 748 774
ESTRELLASAT PTY LTD	123 658 122
ETTALONG BEACH DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 710 449
EXA PROPERTY CONSULTING PTY LTD	112 769 936
EXOTIC LOUNGE PTY LTD	123 754 736
EXTRA FRESH PRODUCE PTY LTD	123 717 582
EXTRIEME PTY LTD	103 536 821
EXTRON PTY. LTD.	005 965 702
F & A HIJAZI INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 572 363
F & C PAINTING PTY LTD	077 260 023
F & M RYAN PTY LIMITED	103 553 635
FACEPLEASE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	086 114 749
FACTORY OUTLET SHOPPING PTY. LTD.	123 739 711
FARMSMART PTY LTD	103 564 870

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 54 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
FEDALI PTY LTD	077 272 309
FIESTA WINE PARTIES PTY. LTD.	118 109 701
FILIP TRANSPORT PTY LTD	118 105 598
FILTRATION INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 747 204
FIRECAP PTY LTD	112 770 199
FISH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 573 388
FITCO INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 783 570
FITOUCH PTY LTD	123 744 598
FITWIZE 4 KIDS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	107 775 511
FITZROY JUICE PTY. LTD.	112 695 100
FLANAGANS PTY LTD	103 566 730
FLOWATREE PTY LTD	107 780 450
F N M RENDERING PTY. LTD.	123 724 961
FORGLOW PTY. LIMITED	067 900 770
FORMTRIX PTY LTD	107 805 603
FORTIETH TALFEB PTY. LTD.	007 146 643
FREMANTLE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	091 422 301
FRESH FOOD DAILY PTY LTD	112 704 248
FRESH URBAN CONCEPTS PTY LTD	086 094 993
FRIRAY PTY. LIMITED	086 077 750
G.C OZ NETWORKING PTY LTD	123 670 173
G & D HAULAGE PTY LTD	118 149 170
G & P KORITSA PTY LTD	091 382 008
G-FORCE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	086 129 115
GALANG HOME LOANS PTY LTD	107 781 402
GALL BINS PTY LTD	123 680 071
GAPALA PTY LTD	107 759 802
GARRY BRADY AND ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	009 561 826
GARTH KRASINSKI PTY. LTD.	107 820 413

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 55 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
GEELONG ENGINE REPLACEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	054 980 791
GEMLORE PTY. LIMITED	003 700 623
GENDEX DENTAL SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	107 845 447
GEN X ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 129 169
GEORGIOU CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 682 511
G J & B A MCKEE PTY LTD	099 402 294
GKV NOMINEES PTY LTD	112 715 947
GN DEVELOPMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	118 081 977
GODDESS BODY TREATMENTS PTY LTD	103 550 241
GODLEN POWER PTY LTD	123 729 082
GOLDEN BRIDGE GLOBAL TRADING PTY. LTD.	123 673 290
GOLD GLOBAL DEVELOP PTY LTD	099 426 221
GOLDREEL PTY LTD	103 542 490
GOMAX INVESTMENTS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 747 437
GO SUSHI GRAND PLAZA PTY LTD	112 680 350
G P M (WA) PTY LTD	123 746 805
GRANITE ZONE (AUST) PTY. LTD.	112 773 056
GRANNYS BOOKS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	067 986 752
GREENE STREET PTY LTD	095 726 006
GREYCLOUDS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	099 433 708
GROVELEE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	058 884 003
GUALA PTY LTD	107 768 150
GUESTHOUSE SUITES PTY LTD	118 144 148
GUPTASOFT PTY LTD	118 165 129
H & B HEDGES PTY LTD	103 515 724
HADRIX PTY. LTD.	091 433 500
HAGGWISE PTY LIMITED	107 762 336
HALAL CERTIFICATION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 084 852
HANS & HANS ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	123 726 456

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 56 of 70

Name of Company ACN	
HARBOURSIDE HERITAGE PTY LTD 112 7	748 071
HARBOUR SIDE SECURITY PTY LTD 112 7	759 261
HARFORD'S ANTIQUES PTY LTD 086 0	092 319
HARTFORD DELL PTY. LTD. 072 6	687 444
HEALTHLINE (AUST) PTY LTD 081 4	479 781
HEALTH Z WEALTH PTY LTD 123 6	666 535
HENDY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD. 063 3	318 123
HERBAL SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. 123 6	645 956
HGY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD 123 6	636 402
H J MAINTENANCE GROUP PTY LIMITED 123 7	716 325
HOLLYWOOD PREVIEWS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 103 5	515 046
HOOPER PROJECTS (VIC.) PTY LTD 118 1	104 475
HOSPITALITY STUFF PTY LTD 123 7	703 846
HR PRO PTY LTD 123 6	698 171
HUSTWICK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD 123 6	642 768
HWS HOME SERVICES PTY LTD 099 4	419 637
I & T FINLAYSON PTY LTD 107 8	806 128
IFES PTY LTD 010 5	559 412
IHM MARKETING PTY LTD 123 6	645 214
IN-WOOD INTERIORS PTY LTD 077 2	264 950
INDUSTRI DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD 123 6	678 580
INEXPENSIVE REMOVALS PTY. LTD. 118 1	178 617
INFINITY SURPRISE PTY LTD 107 8	826 479
INNER SOURCE PTY LTD 095 7	768 068
INTEGRATED BUILDING PRODUCTS PTY LTD 072 6	648 910
INTEGRATED BUSINESS & COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD. 107 7	737 682
INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANTS PTY LTD 058 8	870 581
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LTD 112 7	766 060
INTERNET TRADE AND SERVICES PTY LTD 123 6	674 313

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 57 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
INTERPAY LIMITED	123 727 622
INTERTAX MOTOR VEHICLES PTY LTD	112 715 778
INTERTAX REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	112 715 821
IP TELECOM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	123 752 223
IRYMPLE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	086 052 119
ISAVALENK PTY LTD	123 698 831
IYSHA PAINTING SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	112 690 105
J.A.G. AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION PTY LTD	107 778 227
J. B. HOLDINGS (QLD) PTY LTD	123 708 896
J.T.F.L. PTY LTD	112 704 748
J & L HARPER PAINTING PTY LTD	112 770 895
JAGUAR PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	107 829 167
JAI SINGH PTY LTD	123 696 391
JAMES WINE PTY. LTD.	123 651 927
J AND L INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	123 704 754
JANICO CAR FREIGHT PTY LTD	123 727 391
JAY & YOUNG PTY. LTD.	123 654 222
J H NETWORKS PTY. LTD.	107 775 584
JHOLL SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD	099 443 062
JOHNSON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	118 147 201
JOHNSTON AGRIBUSINESS PTY LTD	103 571 731
JONES BUSINESS GROUP PTY LTD	112 788 397
JOSCH PTY LIMITED	118 137 198
JPDFT PTY LTD	107 781 868
J P RYAN MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 086 865
JRB SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	123 730 165
JUPITER VENUS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 785 384
K. & K. INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 423 711
K.CON PTY LTD	092 106 940

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 58 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
K.W. ENGINEERING & FABRICATION PTY LTD.	072 697 922
K & H CONWAY TOWING PTY LTD	112 753 465
KAPEA CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	123 696 720
KAPOW MEDIA PTY LTD	112 729 049
KDB FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	123 711 222
KEBAB QUEEN PTY. LTD.	112 705 129
KEEP IT NEAT LAWN SERVICES PTY LTD	118 079 244
KELVINSIDE DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 681 363
KGZ PTY LTD	091 397 509
KINESCOPE PTY LTD	002 560 385
KINGDON GARDEN DESIGN PTY LTD	112 723 154
KISS BY BANU.A PTY LTD	123 648 466
KONGGORONG PTY LTD	103 509 655
KORO DESIGN PTY LTD	123 729 064
KRIEHN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 696 971
KRYSTIN PTY LTD	107 808 122
KUROSI PTY. LIMITED	005 281 167
KVE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	118 180 073
L & R BAKHOS PTY LIMITED	103 508 078
LARRY D INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	081 498 811
LEAD IN DEED PTY. LTD.	123 745 362
LEANNE LAKEMAN PTY LTD	123 724 087
LEE ART AND DESIGN PTY LTD	123 648 073
LEEJAY (WA) PTY LTD	095 770 237
LIEMONTA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	091 424 869
LIFESTYLE CHANGES PTY LIMITED	107 823 076
LIGHTHOUSE PACIFIC PTY LTD	118 107 190
LIQUID MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	103 556 234
LISA'S SERVICES PTY LTD	118 103 790

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 59 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
LISRIAN PTY LTD	112 770 877
LMH SPRAYPAINTING PTY LTD	118 130 779
LOCH NESS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 366 241
LOGAN AREA COMMUNITY HOSPICE LIMITED	091 419 582
LONG FOREST IRRIGATION PTY. LTD.	107 846 711
LONGPOINT IRRIGATION GROUP PTY LTD	103 551 453
LORANTO PTY LTD	123 652 184
LOSTIT PTY. LTD.	123 723 044
LOUD HOUSE COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	107 784 805
LOUJAC INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 674 635
LYON-HARVIE PTY. LIMITED	058 870 536
M.A. GARDNER CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 652 808
M.C. STEEL FIXING & CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	118 091 455
M & M FABRICS PTY LIMITED	072 670 681
MACHINE ENGINEERING (QLD) PTY LTD	112 716 686
MAC SANITY PTY LTD	123 039 556
MAKMUR ANEKA PTY LTD	112 725 087
MANUMISSION CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	118 114 515
MARAMIS PTY. LTD.	063 373 348
MARCHEN PTY. LTD.	072 630 365
MARGEO DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	107 823 414
MARINE SALES AND SERVICES PTY LTD	112 773 485
MARYBOROUGH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 681 339
MATREX OF AUSTRALIA LIMITED	123 633 198
MAWVILLE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 783 810
MAXCORP PLUMBING & BUILDING PTY LTD	081 458 433
MAXSAMUM PTY LTD	107 783 335
MAZ' COFFEE PTY LTD	123 748 818
MCMAHONS INVESTMENTS (SALISBURY) PTY. LIMITED	007 596 367

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 60 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
MC SHERWIN PTY LTD	112 730 775
MECHANICAL CLINIC PTY. LTD.	081 428 864
MEDICAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SYSTEM PTY LTD	103 575 855
MEDIPATCH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	099 405 875
MELVEST RESOURCES PTY LTD	123 728 870
MERFALL PTY. LIMITED	091 417 300
MESITI HAIR PTY LTD	103 542 687
METRI TAXI TRUCKS SERVICES (AUST) PTY LTD	095 733 181
METSYS INVESTMENT COMPANY PTY LIMITED	118 127 245
MIBONNE PTY LTD	010 339 992
MICHAEL REDDY PIPELAYING PTY LTD	118 144 791
MILES & MILES PTY. LIMITED	077 306 033
MISTYCAL PTY LTD	107 783 255
MMI GROUP PTY LTD	107 785 366
MOBALEX AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	123 749 575
MOBILE TEAM PTY LTD	123 727 337
MONEY SOURCE PTY LTD	123 747 884
MORAN GARAY'S PTY LTD	107 786 578
MORRISON GROUP PTY LTD	107 824 519
MPM (WA) PTY LTD	118 158 875
MRG WINDOW FURNISHING PTY LTD	123 693 550
MR MOSS PTY LTD	123 725 762
MTM CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	099 396 657
MY GYM IP PTY LTD	123 744 936
NADA'S PTY. LIMITED	112 748 946
NATURAL STONE SUPPLIES PTY LTD	103 579 675
N BYRNE PTY LTD	123 681 005
NEO TOKYO CLOTHING PTY LTD	099 434 296
NEW ERA WELLNESS GROUP PTY LTD	123 686 000

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 61 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
NEW WORLD SECURITIES PTY LTD	118 113 296
NG INVESTMENTS AUST. PTY LTD	103 560 925
NICHOLS MARINE DESIGNS PTY. LTD.	058 817 851
NIPS N DRIPS PTY LTD	112 744 804
NORIKA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 529 004
NORTH WESTERN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	099 411 104
NOVAMODA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 613 065
NUOVO LOUNGE PTY LTD	123 660 293
OCILLAGROUP PTY LIMITED	099 437 582
OJAT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 713 779
OPALCHIP PTY LTD	107 781 028
OPAL EXCHANGE PTY LTD	063 318 785
OPEN NETWORK ENGINEERING PTY LTD	086 094 886
OPTEX EXCHANGE PTY. LIMITED	095 775 965
OPTN (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	118 089 982
OXIPEL AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	107 836 135
OZWIDE ELECTRICAL GROUP PTY LTD	123 730 638
OZZYCORP PTY LTD	107 772 574
PAMA COMPANY (WA) PTY LTD	107 834 471
PARADISE TRAVEL PTY LTD	118 149 607
PARKWAY LOGISTICS PTY LTD	112 756 751
PATENT WRITING KIT PTY. LTD.	107 759 482
PAULOWNIA SAWMILLING, TIMBER SUPPLIES & MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	081 463 452
PAXGLADE PTY. LTD.	011 014 403
PAX PASHA PTY LTD	001 838 302
PAYMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	123 645 670
PEGASUS COMPUTING SERVICES PTY LTD	077 301 869
PENDOLF TECHNICAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	081 500 549

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 62 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
PERSIAN GULF AUSTRALIAN CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	118 107 690
PGL EXPRESS PTY LTD	123 691 109
PHILIP AUGUST HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 426 977
PHILP NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	006 913 524
PIJ SELECTIVE STEELWORKS PTY LTD	107 784 878
PIKOS DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	009 622 879
PITCAIRN COLD STORAGE PTY LTD	107 817 096
PITT STREET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 701 806
POGOJOE PTY LTD	112 690 203
PRACTICAL RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 665 412
PRECINCT LAWNTON PTY LTD	107 767 868
PRESTIGE SOUND & SECURITY PTY. LTD.	091 410 874
PRESTIGE VEHICLES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 449 286
P REYNOLDS PTY LTD	112 781 932
PRINT-PLAS TRADING PTY. LTD.	086 038 155
PRINT MEDIUM SERVICES PTY LTD	081 444 751
PRISTINE METAL ROOFING PTY. LTD.	091 445 886
PROCHOICE BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	118 076 145
PROFEXTIONAL HAIRDRESSING PTY LTD	091 378 013
PROJECT SALES & MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED	068 068 477
PT TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	123 680 160
PVL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 677 501
Q BRANCH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 738 502
QUALITY CONSULT PTY LTD	123 746 207
QUALITY LABOUR HIRE SERVICES PTY LTD	107 787 664
QUANTUM DYNAMICS TRAINING PTY. LTD.	112 776 333
QUEENSLAND CARPET MILLS PTY. LTD.	011 013 522
QUEENSLAND JOINT VENTURE PTY LTD	123 666 786
QWOCKA PTY LTD	118 156 639

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 63 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
R.G.T. AND CO PTY LIMITED	123 702 296
RADN HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	095 733 501
RAPTOR PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	123 719 951
RASHCOMPUTERS PTY. LTD.	123 637 212
RAYF PTY. LTD.	123 648 886
REALITY MINDSCOPE PTY. LTD.	123 663 954
REAL STREET PROPERTIES PTY LTD	118 146 348
REAL WATER PTY LTD	107 800 233
REGALDOOR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 084 692
REGIONAL HOME LOANS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 428 376
RENEWABLE ENERGY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 568 636
REPRIMAND PTY LTD	081 423 547
REVANCHIST PTY LTD	118 172 688
RIDGEFORT PTY LTD	107 770 721
RIKKEN INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 679 587
RIWARDS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 109 925
RJ GLOBAL PTY LTD	091 395 443
RK NETWORK PTY LTD	118 173 176
RMRM PTY LTD	112 743 923
ROBGOR PTY LTD	112 730 499
ROCHE CONSULTING PTY LTD	107 808 686
ROFTEK DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	077 272 130
ROOKVILLE PTY. LTD.	068 146 556
ROSDIM NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 767 126
ROSELEIGH QUICK PTY LTD	123 650 573
ROWNAN PTY. LTD.	072 683 419
ROYALE SPORTS MARKETING PTY LTD	123 655 630
R W AIR (NSW) PTY LTD	118 175 303
S & J.W. DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	103 517 791

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 64 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
S & K MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	081 449 658
SAFETY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	118 156 871
SAINTS GYM PTY LTD	118 156 997
SALES QUEST PTY LTD	123 653 529
SAM'S SPEEDY SERVICES PTY LTD	123 680 740
SAMIL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	123 694 593
SAMSON FITNESS SERVICES PTY. LTD.	123 728 272
SANGYAM TRANSPORT PTY LTD	112 771 810
SANG YI PTY LTD	107 769 451
SARATECH PTY. LTD.	099 423 935
SATSOC PTY LTD	123 707 004
SCREEN COSMETICS PTY LTD	081 456 564
SEAFAM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 598 160
SEA 18 PTY. LTD.	112 779 987
SECURISTAR PTY LTD	107 809 281
SEEL PTY LIMITED	112 719 909
SEIGE PTY LTD	081 423 430
SEIGNIORAGE PTY LTD	118 173 050
SEVENTH ISSUE PTY. LTD.	007 359 186
SHAPE MEMORY INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	123 692 213
SHEEHAN HIRE PTY LTD	118 103 432
SHE SHOPS PTY LTD	107 847 923
SHILOH PTY. LIMITED	008 572 585
SHORLINK PTY LTD	118 083 006
SHRI GANESH ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 166 966
SIMON'S HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	091 422 794
SINDWELL PTY LTD	112 729 610
SIXTH LAGARNA PTY. LIMITED	004 505 739
SJMG PTY LTD	107 847 183

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 65 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
SKILL PROPERTIES PTY LTD	107 843 416
SKORPIOS (QLD) PTY LTD	099 405 884
SMB INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 771 892
SMOKIN' STAINLESS PTY LTD	072 652 683
SNOOPA COMMUNITY TELECOMS PTY LTD	112 717 101
SOFT STAR AEROSPACE PTY LIMITED	077 332 542
SONBRIDGE PTY LTD	107 762 845
SOPHIA STONE(AUS) PTY. LTD.	123 652 095
SOUTHERN SWEET SHOP PTY LTD	118 104 199
SOUTH PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	123 725 404
SPATIAL ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS PTY LTD	002 360 661
SPEED CONSZALIS PTY LTD	091 438 032
SPENCER WORLDWIDE PTY. LTD.	112 779 683
SPROUT FORCE PTY LTD	107 848 377
STANTON SYSTEMS (S.A.) PTY LTD	107 784 421
STANTON SYSTEMS (VIC) PTY LTD	107 792 370
STAR NETWORKS PTY. LTD.	081 469 892
STATUS COMPUTERS PTY LTD	081 425 532
STEPHENS CURVING AND MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	095 755 034
STING NOMINEES PTY LTD	118 154 555
STONE FITNESS PTY LTD	118 113 661
STONEMAN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 817 425
STRADBROKE ISLAND BEACH TOURS PTY LTD	112 685 499
STRATEGIC BUSINESS APPROACH PTY. LTD.	123 721 817
STREAMLINE PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	112 704 211
STRELEIN PTY LTD	123 684 560
SUHAILA UZMIE PTY LTD	107 760 298
SUN EARTH DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	099 452 230
SUNSHINE CORPORATION AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	063 326 910

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 66 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
SUPERIOR STEEL PTY LTD	123 646 739
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	118 137 572
SUSTAINABLE RURAL WATER DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	123 668 673
SWAN INTERIORS PTY LTD	009 366 894
SWAY MUSIC CAFE PTY LTD	118 103 218
SW MAGAZINE PTY LTD	118 144 406
SYDNEY ACCIDENT LAWYERS PTY. LTD.	123 434 159
SYNTHESIS PTY LTD	091 358 879
SYROPS & CO PTY. LTD.	063 299 070
T & A DOHERTY TRUCKING PTY LTD	118 177 816
TAILOR MADE HOSPITALITY AND MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	112 729 398
TASMAN EQUITY FINANCE GROUP PTY LTD	103 578 114
TEAMFORCE 360 PTY LTD	123 752 812
TEC-ELEC SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	099 412 361
TEMPLERCORP PTY. LTD.	118 135 845
TERRA FIRMA GROUP PTY. LTD.	091 433 911
THE DIRECT MORTGAGE CENTRE PTY LTD	103 524 689
THE FUNK GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 756 409
THE LIQUID LIMESTONE ART COMPANY PTY LTD	123 738 054
THE MONEY SHOP (NSW) PTY. LTD.	107 846 720
THE Q PROPERTIES INVESTMENT PTY LTD	123 676 782
THOMPSON BROS (QLD) PTY LTD	123 752 189
THREE DUCK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 166 528
THREE PEAKS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	050 752 004
TIC (WA) PTY LTD	123 730 352
TICMA PTY LTD	107 822 220
TIGER ENTERPRISE GROUP (AUST) INVESTMENT PTY. LTD.	123 679 461
TIGERLILLY PTY LTD	077 333 254
TIMANDUS PTY LTD	099 406 283

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 67 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
TIMARCO PTY LTD	103 542 221
TIME DESIGN GROUP PTY. LTD.	054 877 173
TONAND MARINE (AUST) PTY. LIMITED	050 737 856
TONY VALENTE PTY LTD	085 933 035
TOP GUN SPRAYPAINTING PTY LTD	112 772 568
TRADITIONAL GERMAN WOODWORK PTY LTD	123 718 945
TRANQUILITY ASSETS PTY LTD	118 167 632
TREECHANGE (QLD) PTY LTD	123 726 867
TSS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	095 766 886
TSUNAMI TOUCH PTY. LTD.	099 450 110
TURKEYTALK PTY LTD	091 362 248
TWO TRADES CARPENTARY & LANDSCAPING PTY LTD	123 732 776
TWOWAY LOGISTICS PTY LTD	118 173 809
TYRE PROTECTOR AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	112 720 251
UC INNOVATIONS PTY. LTD.	118 170 951
UNION STREET INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 163 572
UNITED CASH INTERNATIONAL LTD	072 613 319
USM PTY LTD	123 710 074
UUDOOO PTY LIMITED	095 752 024
VAN DER WALT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 090 369
VANECK PTY LTD	072 669 740
VARICHELL PTY LTD	107 840 362
VEBRON HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	007 148 236
VERTICAL BURIALS PTY. LTD.	006 912 965
VESELA RAKIDZIC PTY LTD	118 110 713
VICIAN PTY LTD	123 745 871
VISION THANG PTY LIMITED	001 434 662
VISSER PTY LTD	112 781 736
VISUAL GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 698 975

ASIC GAZETTE ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 68 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
VTM ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	118 097 822
WAFEV PTY LTD	091 338 877
WALDAN ASSIST PTY LTD	123 717 868
WALLPOWER PTY LIMITED	107 809 245
WATERWISE SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 762 339
WEBCOM GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 668 913
WEBSPORTZ PTY LTD	112 687 831
WELLWISH PTY. LIMITED	095 771 930
WENOURISHU PTY LTD	123 724 603
WERRIBEE TRADING & EXPORTS PTY LTD	086 134 714
WESTACE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 114 677
WESTAUS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	112 742 533
WESTAUS GROUP PTY LTD	112 741 367
WESTERLY YANGEBUP PTY LTD	112 742 551
WESTERNPORT STEEL AND MESH PTY LTD	123 532 936
WESTPURE CORPORATION PTY LTD	103 575 319
WHARF TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 749 628
WHITE DOG INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 726 830
WHITEFRIARS HAWLEY PTY LTD	112 688 310
WHITE WOLF CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	123 708 814
WINBASE SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	118 128 608
WINIFRED PTY LTD	118 086 123
WIRELESS BROADBAND SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	107 780 325
WJN AMALGAMATED TRADES PTY LTD	107 769 264
WNE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 739 855
WOKINGHAM INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	077 267 540
WOLF SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 493 550
WONDERS DOWNUNDER PTY LTD	063 378 405
WPS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 32/09, Tuesday, 21 April 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 69 of 70

Name of Company	ACN
WSZ HOLDING PTY LTD	123 694 002
XATLAS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 658 168
YARRA VALLEY CAR DETAILING PTY. LTD.	112 729 192
YORKMINSTER NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	091 402 194
YOUTHWORX (AUST) PTY LTD	118 106 488
Z & O ANGELEVSKI PTY LTD	123 674 037
ZEEWAN PTY LTD	123 698 635
ZHENG PING CONSULTING ENGINEERS PTY. LTD.	118 018 036
ZHEN HUA PTY LTD	077 243 497
401 FREIGHT PTY LTD	103 519 286
6 STAR SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	123 728 816
72 COLLINS ROAD PTY LIMITED	112 691 326

Company/Scheme deregistrations Page 70 of 70

Corporations Act 2001

Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

**CLEMENT RESOURCES LTD** ACN 115 702 424 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CLEMENT RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 115 702 424.

**GREENTRAINS PTY LTD** ACN 131 890 545 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be GREENTRAINS LIMITED ACN 131 890 545.

HOT CHILI PTY LTD ACN 130 955 725 will change to METALS EXPLORATION LIMITED ACN 005 483 009 a public company limited by shares. The new name will be HOT CHILI LIMITED ACN 130 955 725.

will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be METALS EXPLORATION PTY LTD ACN 005 483 009.

132 638 727 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SAS GLOBAL NORTH WEST VENTURES PTY LTD ACN 132 638 727.

SAS GLOBAL NORTH WEST VENTURES LTD ACN SBD SERVICES LIMITED ACN 124 019 816 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SBD SERVICES PTY LTD ACN 124 019 816.

TIBRA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED 70 CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 131 442 049 will change ACN 124 402 160 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be TIBRA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 124 402 160.

to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be 70 CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 131 442 049.